20/02/2025, 08:52 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: 279299626 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: 279299626 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS

Foundation Trust
1 message

Tracey Head <Tracey.Head@mkuh.nhs.uk> 20 February 2025 at 08:34
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Please go ahead as the price has ben amended

Kind Regards

Tracey

Procurement Buyer

Milton Keynes University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Ground Floor, Witan Gate House, 500-600 Witan Gate, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 1GB

T: 01908 996102 | Ext: 86102 | E: tracey.head@mkuh.nhs.uk I www.mkuh.nhs.uk

Support our charity | Follow us on Twitter | Like us on Facebook

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2025 08:28

To: Tracey Head <Tracey.Head@mkuh.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 279299626 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Tracey,

Thank you for your PO 279299626.

Please could | advise you that the correct price of part number 0021013 - posey sensor wraps is £11.75 each pack of
12 when purchasing 12 packs. The price increased on February 3rd.

The price breaks are as follows:

1=£16.20 2=£13.15each 3-10=£12.10 each 11 or more = £ 11.75 each

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1824291940061889136%7Cmsg-f:1824565614144105...  2/4


http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd

20/02/2025, 08:52 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: 279299626 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 08:19, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 08:08

Subject: Purchase Order No: 279299626 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=X661025440

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

17/02/25 08:09
Priority: High

Order No: 279299626
Customer Name: Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Customer Address: Milton Keynes Hospital, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, MK6
5LD, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com
Please consider the environment, do you really need to print this email? The information contained in this message or
any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and should not be disclosed to any other party without valid
consent. The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, please advise the sender and delete it all and any attachments from your system. Any
disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. The Anti-
Virus software used by Milton Keynes University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust is regularly updated in an effort to
minimize the possibility of viruses infecting our systems. However, you should be aware that there is no absolute
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guarantee that any files attached to this email are virus free. Recipients should be aware that all email received and
sent are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party.
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